Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 5:11 PM

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); MTPRI; Ong Hua Yen
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: FW: PRI for SLL1620Z — Our Insured: SMB3547E on 22/05/2023 Our Ref:
D23001807MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1

Attachments: 1620.pdf

Our Ref: SMB3547
Dear Yan,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SLL1620Z
Insured: SMB3547E
Workshop: N51 Automotive Pte Ltd

TP workshop wants you to appoint Adrian Ling

Thanks
Ana

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 4:03 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FW: PRI for SLL1620Z — Our Insured: SMB3547E on 22/05/2023 Our Ref: D23001807MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Ana,

We refer to your surveyor name list.

We appointed your surveyor company LKK - Adrian Ling.



Please refer to the attachment.

Thank you

Regards,
Elynn On Behalf Of

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051
Fax: 6741 0510
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On Tue, May 23, 2023 at 2:51 PM MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> wrote:
Our Ref: SMB3547E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
We are the owner of SMB3547E as such we do not follow the new protocol.

Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further delay.
Thank you.

However, we have 6 surveyors for you to choose from :-

1. M/s LKK Bryan Ang Tani

2. M/s LKK Adrian Ling Wai Ping

3. M/s LKK Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong

4, M/s LKK Marcus Chua Kang Seng

5. M/s LKK Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus
6. M/s LKK Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid
Thanks

Ana



From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 2:23 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon
(Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for SLL1620Z — Our Insured: SMB3547E on 22/05/2023 Our Ref: D23001807MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,

For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QRKSCEARE (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
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If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: SLL1620Z & SMB3547E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir / Madam,

As per above subject.
Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible.

Thank you®@)

Regards,

Elynn On Behalf Of

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
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DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.

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



